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From:                                                       Emma Morrison
Sent:                                                         Wednesday, 4 August 2021 12:03 PM
To:                                                            Bailey Jones
Subject:                                                   FW: Retail Industry News - August
 
Follow Up Flag:                                      Follow up
Flag Status:                                             Flagged
 

Hi Bailey,
 
Can we please load in the usual spot.
 
Thanks
Emma
 

No images? Click here

Retail industry news
August 2021
 

Standards in action across retail
 
Welcome to the latest edition
of GS1 Australia Retail News. A monthly
communication for
members to keep updated on market trends, events and
latest
industry initiatives.

http://elink.gs1au.org/m/1/91329240/02-t21215-ba65f67441ec4ffa94290549d874faf1/1/1/1
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-

New eComm webinar series

We are launching our new eComm-Online
Marketplaces series with the first webinar
kicking-off on 11
August with Tim James from
Catch providing tips
on how to sell and
succeed. On 18 August, Jennifer Diaz
from
Starshipit will talk about how you can benefit
from
shipping automation. Webinars are free so
be quick
and register now.
 
Register 11 August    
  
Register 18 August 

-

Goes live mid August!
 
Find out more: Free
webinar
 
The National Location Registry (NLR) will
digitise
the collection and exchange of
information about physical
locations, bringing
industry wide benefits and operational value
to
the freight and logistics industry.
 
At the end of this webinar you will understand
how the registry
will provide essential data to
drive productivity improvements
and benefit
your business.

View dates

-

Free event - RFID
Coalition
meeting and tech expo
 
Join
us to hear major brands and solution
providers share their
unique RFID
challenges. Network with like-mined people
and learn about their unique journeys. 

Register now

-

AFGC webinar -
Chinese
Regulations update
 
China has issued updated requirements for food
manufacturers exporting to China, effective 1
January
2022. Join the AFGC webinar to
understand the
impact and actions needed to

https://gs1au.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_N0241j9yRYmnTqcF-ionwg
https://gs1au.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_4Rzt32TJRo6XhbwIHD6FFA
https://gs1au.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_4Rzt32TJRo6XhbwIHD6FFA
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.gs1au.org_training-2Dand-2Devents_find-2Da-2Dcourse-2Dor-2Devent_-3Ft-3Dwebinar-26f-3DeyJQYXRoIjoiL1N5c3RlbS9UcmFpbmluZy1hbmQtRXZlbnRzL0V2ZW50cy10cmFpbmluZy9XZWJpb-2CmFyIiwiUGFnZSI6MCwiU2VydmljZXMiOiJmY-2C2UyYmYwNC03MzllLTRmNGEtODMxNS1iOTkwMmZlMjQ0ODgiLCJJbmR1c3RyaWVzIjoiIiwiRGVsaXZlcnlNb2RlcyI6IiIsIktleXdvcmRzIjoiIiwiT3J-2CkZXJCeSI6ImRhdGVfYXNjIn0.&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=8MjTT5xx8LR30ouw3s0Df_LF-ejtQrHkAqQna4hAM6w&m=UFcAEkmhpzLHzisd8fw8w5JvheNPrPaPg0nloylcPfs&s=NXwFWQM5yxTOYtEfe8tFrGiH3d5e1wVUAZHzxFV45cc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.gs1au.org_training-2Dand-2Devents_find-2Da-2Dcourse-2Dor-2Devent_-3Ft-3Dwebinar-26f-3DeyJQYXRoIjoiL1N5c3RlbS9UcmFpbmluZy1hbmQtRXZlbnRzL0V2ZW50cy10cmFpbmluZy9XZWJpb-2CmFyIiwiUGFnZSI6MCwiU2VydmljZXMiOiJmY-2C2UyYmYwNC03MzllLTRmNGEtODMxNS1iOTkwMmZlMjQ0ODgiLCJJbmR1c3RyaWVzIjoiIiwiRGVsaXZlcnlNb2RlcyI6IiIsIktleXdvcmRzIjoiIiwiT3J-2CkZXJCeSI6ImRhdGVfYXNjIn0.&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=8MjTT5xx8LR30ouw3s0Df_LF-ejtQrHkAqQna4hAM6w&m=UFcAEkmhpzLHzisd8fw8w5JvheNPrPaPg0nloylcPfs&s=NXwFWQM5yxTOYtEfe8tFrGiH3d5e1wVUAZHzxFV45cc&e=
https://www.rfidcoalition.org/events
https://www.rfidcoalition.org/events
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comply with the new
regulations. 

Register now

-

2DBarcodes: A new
dimension
 
If you want your products connected to the
consumer,
2DBarcodes are the way forward.
Join the industry working group
and engage
with other retailers, suppliers, business
partners and manufacturers on this exciting
venture.  Read
latest media

Join now

-

New GS1 service
 
We have launched a new service, Traceability
Solution Claims Validation, to provide members
with greater
clarity on the use of GS1
standards when purchasing
traceability
systems. 

Find out more

-

Packaging Conference
2021
 
The
Australian Institute of Packaging (AIP)
conference will be held
virtually on 17 and
18 August. This two day conference includes
28 speakers from companies such as Zero
Co, Coles, Nestle and
Simplot.

Register now

-

Protect your brand
with every
scan
 
GS1 is providing the framework for item-level
visibility of products as they travel through the
supply
chain and across the globe. Tracking
every carton and every
batch from packing
shed to retail shelf. 

Read more

https://www.ivvy.com.au/event/9A731N/%20
https://www.ivvy.com.au/event/9A731N/%20
https://www.gs1au.org/download/GS1au-news-2d-barcode-new-dimension.pdf/file
https://www.gs1au.org/download/GS1au-news-2d-barcode-new-dimension.pdf/file
https://www.gs1au.org/download/GS1au-news-2d-barcode-new-dimension.pdf/file
https://www.gs1au.org/resources/forms/data-embedded-barcodes-working-group
https://www.gs1au.org/resources/forms/data-embedded-barcodes-working-group
file:///C/Users/bj02/Desktop/www.gs1au.org/tsv%20
file:///C/Users/bj02/Desktop/www.gs1au.org/tsv%20
http://aipack.com.au/event-registration/?ee=334
http://aipack.com.au/event-registration/?ee=334
https://www.gs1au.org/download/gs1au-news-traceability-fresh-produce.pdf/file%20
https://www.gs1au.org/download/gs1au-news-traceability-fresh-produce.pdf/file%20


file:///C/Users/bj02/Desktop/FW%20Retail%20Industry%20News%20-%20August.htm[4/08/2021 1:03:42 PM]

-

Supporting your
business
 
GS1 Australia members have access to a range
of services, at significantly reduced rates.  

Check the
accuracy of your barcode
Capture all
information about your product, including label content
Product
photographs for print and online marketing
Managing
and sharing your product data and photographs with your
trading partners
Being
better prepared for product recalls and decreasing risk
to your brand 

Contact our Service
Engagement Team on 1300 227 263.

-

Need help?
 
Want to know more about the
benefits of standards in Retail?
 
Contact our Retail team or phone 1300
227 263.

-

Join the mailing list

Did you receive this email as a forward and want to
subscribe?

Enter
your details to join the Retail industry news mailing list.

Previous publications - If you have missed previous issues they are available for

download.

-

mailto:ContentServicesSales@gs1au.org
mailto:ContentServicesSales@gs1au.org
mailto:ContentServicesSales@gs1au.org
tel:1300227263
tel:1300227263
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/barcode-check/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/barcode-check/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/consult/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/consult/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/locatenet/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/locatenet/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/national-product-catalogue/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/national-product-catalogue/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/product-photography/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/product-photography/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/product-launch/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/product-launch/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/recall/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/recall/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/smart-media/
https://www.gs1au.org/our-services/smart-media/
mailto:retail@gs1au.org
tel:1300227263
tel:1300227263
https://www.gs1au.org/resources/forms/subscribe-to-retail-industry-news/
https://www.gs1au.org/resources/forms/subscribe-to-retail-industry-news/
https://www.gs1au.org/resources/media-centre/industry-newsletters#accordion-retailnews
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CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The contents of this
e-mail may be confidential or privileged and unless specifically
stated are not to be
regarded as a contractual offer or
acceptance by GS1 Australia. If you are not the intended
recipient, or if this email has been copied or

sent to you in
error, please advise the sender by return email, do not disclose
the contents, and delete the message and any attachments
from
your system. GS1 disclaims liability for accuracy or
completeness, and any opinions expressed are those of the author
alone. GS1

may monitor communications. All rights reserved, third
party rights acknowledged.
This email was sent to contact.emailaddress1.

 
© 2021 GS1 Australia T 1300 BARCODE (1300
227 263)

GS1 Australia
8 Nexus Court
Mulgrave VIC 3170
1300 BARCODE
(1300
227 263)
www.gs1au.org

If you wish to unsubscribe
from this communications list,
select the 'Preferences' link
below and update your
preference list.
 
Preferences |
Unsubscribe Retail News

 

https://www.gs1au.org/
tel:1300%20227%20263
tel:1300%20227%20263
tel:1300%20227%20263
tel:1300%20227%20263
http://www.gs1au.org/
http://web.gs1au.org/gs1auorg-a5z3e/pages/pvhtm914eeiobwanotebw.html?_cldunsub=test
http://web.gs1au.org/gs1auorg-a5z3e/pages/mdt8kbjyeeqoeqanomqeda.html?_cldunsub=test
http://analytics-au.clickdimensions.com/SocialLinks.aspx?data=X2xpbms9aHR0cDovL2FuYWx5dGljcy1hdS5jbGlja2RpbWVuc2lvbnMuY29tL2VtYWlsY29udGVudC9hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9haz1hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9hY3Q9MSZfdHlwZT0xJl9tc2c9&_rid=test&_es=test
http://analytics-au.clickdimensions.com/SocialLinks.aspx?data=X2xpbms9aHR0cDovL2FuYWx5dGljcy1hdS5jbGlja2RpbWVuc2lvbnMuY29tL2VtYWlsY29udGVudC9hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9haz1hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9hY3Q9MSZfdHlwZT0xJl9tc2c9&_rid=test&_es=test
http://analytics-au.clickdimensions.com/SocialLinks.aspx?data=X2xpbms9aHR0cDovL2FuYWx5dGljcy1hdS5jbGlja2RpbWVuc2lvbnMuY29tL2VtYWlsY29udGVudC9hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9haz1hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9hY3Q9MSZfdHlwZT0zJl9tc2c9&_rid=test&_es=test
http://analytics-au.clickdimensions.com/SocialLinks.aspx?data=X2xpbms9aHR0cDovL2FuYWx5dGljcy1hdS5jbGlja2RpbWVuc2lvbnMuY29tL2VtYWlsY29udGVudC9hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9haz1hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9hY3Q9MSZfdHlwZT0zJl9tc2c9&_rid=test&_es=test
http://analytics-au.clickdimensions.com/SocialLinks.aspx?data=X2xpbms9aHR0cDovL2FuYWx5dGljcy1hdS5jbGlja2RpbWVuc2lvbnMuY29tL2VtYWlsY29udGVudC9hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9haz1hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9hY3Q9MSZfdHlwZT0yJl9tc2c9&_rid=test&_es=test
http://analytics-au.clickdimensions.com/SocialLinks.aspx?data=X2xpbms9aHR0cDovL2FuYWx5dGljcy1hdS5jbGlja2RpbWVuc2lvbnMuY29tL2VtYWlsY29udGVudC9hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9haz1hNVozZW5YMGZxazFEaDh1R3EwSkZnJl9hY3Q9MSZfdHlwZT0yJl9tc2c9&_rid=test&_es=test
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